

Gerrit Prent
Senior Development Planner
The Trustee for Equis Energy (Australia) Ngumi 4 Asset Trust
40 The Esplanade
Brighton, VIC, 3186

26/06/2026

Subject: Calala BESS – Chance Find Protocol

Dear Mr. Prent

I refer to your submission of a revised Chance Find Protocol following Modification 1 in accordance with Schedule 2, Condition B26 of the Development Consent for Calala BESS (SSD-52786213).

This letter acknowledges receipt of the revised Chance Finds Protocol for the Calala BESS.

The Department reminds the applicant of the requirements of condition B26 (below) and all other relevant conditions:

'Prior to the commencement of construction, the Applicant must prepare a Chance Finds Protocol for the development in consultation with Aboriginal Stakeholders, and reviewed by Heritage NSW. Following approval, the Applicant must implement the Chance Finds Protocol.'

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Wayne Jones on (02) 6575 3406.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Iwan Davies".

Iwan Davies
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary